ADVANCING
JUSTICE

ASIAN LAW CAUCUS

Board Meeting Schedule
2023

February Board Meeting (in person)
Wednesday, February 22nd, 6-8 pm

April Board Meeting
Wednesday, April 26th, 6-8 pm

June Board Meeting (in person)
Wednesday, June 28th, 6-8 pm

August Board Meeting*
Wednesday, August 23rd, 6-8 pm

October Board Meeting (in-person)
Wednesday, October 25th, 6-8 pm

December Board Meeting*
Wednesday, December 13th, 6-8 pm

*public board meeting - see dial-in info below

55 Columbus Ave., San Francisco, CA 94111 T 415-896-1701 F 415-896-1702 www.advancingjustice-alc.org



Public Meeting Dial-in Information:

August 23rd:

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87005382221?pwd=dTJnV2[2cDVIOCOLTWpQbkRZYmNtQTO09
ID: 87005382221

Passcode: 298187

December 13th:

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/880524740707?pwd=L3I11SOInTFdhamFyUFZaSVNOWWsvZz09
ID: 88052474070

Passcode: 996215

www.advancingjustice-alc.org



From: Irma Aronce

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Cc: Paul Ocampo

Subject: AAAJ-Asian Law Caucus 2023 Board meeting schedule
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:06:00 AM
Attachments: ALC Board Meeting Dates 2023 - Gooale Docs.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
Please see attached and confirm receipt.
Thank you.

Best,

Irma Aronce

Grants and Administrative Manager

Asian Americans Advancing Justice — Asian Law Caucus
T (415) 896-1701 | F (415) 896-1702
irmaa@advancingjustice-alc.org
www.advancingjustice-alc.org
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